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14 May 2024 
 
 
Committee Secretary  
Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee 
PO Box 6100 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA  ACT  2600 
 
 
Dear Secretary  
 
I write to clarify evidence provided at the public hearing of the Senate Legal and 
Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee on 26 April 2024. 
 
On page 27 of the Proof Committee Hansard, in response to questions from 
Senator Scarr about expected results against our performance measures for the current 
financial year, I said: 
 

Mr Crew: I think the KPI that Mr Hawkins was referring to was 75 
per cent being finalised within 12 months. Again, we're unlikely to 
meet that target this year. But what we were at, year to date, at the 
end of March is consistent with the last two years. We were at 59 
per cent at that point in time. Last year it was 61 per cent, and the 
year before it was 58 per cent.  

 
I wish to clarify my evidence to confirm that the timeliness result I provided for 2021-22 
(58 per cent) was for the Administrative Appeals Tribunal (AAT) excluding the 
Immigration Assessment Authority (IAA). The timeliness result for 2021-22 for the AAT 
including the IAA was 60 per cent.  
 
Your sincerely 

Jamie Crew 
Chief Operating Officer 
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